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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto) My L

e e e e e |

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 3.11 PM

To: Jocelyn Ng; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SGVBB28C; DOA: 09/06/2019
Dear Jocelyn,

The market value of SGV 8828C is $69K-$70K (Estimated) as at June 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 11:07 AM

Subject: MV - SGV8828C; DOA: 09/06/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week aheao!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn _ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ O

A Member of BEETSEANE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclase its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

‘ehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
WVehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry DatE:.

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 14 Jun 201%

=
™
—

Singapore MRIC
86%3C

SGVBB2BC

No

14 Jun 2019

TOYOTA

ALPHARD MOONROOF CWT
White

2012

2AZH?4B321
JTEGD21H208255040
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$47,807.00

12 Dec 2012

12 Dec 2012

0

£47 807.00

Yes
11Dec 2022
$31,074.00

11 Dec 2022

B-Car (1601cc & above)
10

£90,200.00

$31,485.00

$62,559.00

OK

DoW: ql‘ﬂlli

(MS1&)



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.

Wehicle Type ;

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :

Wehicle Make :

ehicle Model :

Chassis Mo, ;

Propellant ;

Engine Mo, :

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date ;
Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category :

Quota Premium:

COOE Expiry Date :

Road Tax Expiry Diate :

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :

CO Emission :

HEC Emission:

MCx Emission :

P Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay-up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for feels) payable.

SGVBS2BC

P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/leep/Land Rover
With Sun Reof

Normal

TOYOTA

ALPHARD MOONROOF CVT
JTEGD21H208255040
Petrol

2AFHT48321

2362 ¢cc

125.0 KW [ 147 bhp)
25035 kg

1920 kg

2012

12 Dec 2012

B - Car {1601cc & above)
$90,200.00

11 Dec 2022

11 Dec 2019

11 Dec 2022

11 Dec 2019

14 Jun 201%

Road tax, including Owver Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(5%}
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

GST Amount
(58)

Amount After GST
{5%)

25.00

25.00



6/17/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM e Eavin

Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CHEAPEST CAR -
[ Y - i- N0 toracs GET A CHEAPER QUOTE NOV/!

Post an Advertisement
Sall it yoursell? Advertiss it at just

%58 until it's SQOLD!

Browse by Categary Y
BVEN Ithom fonend. === L
Price Depreciation 5} Eng Cap Milzage Wen Type Statug
Search Selection Tayota Alphard Ay Ay 2012 Ay Arry all
Toyota Alphard 2.4A S - N 14-Mov-2012 2,362 cC = MRy S0LD

Moonrool

Excellent Condition Coma With Mice Numiber 338, Can View After Office Hours At No Obligations, Promised Lowest Depreciation In The Car Markat!
Shawroom Condition! STA Chiedk Welcomed! Zero Problems D,

ssbost- A6 mnpoaneg  VEGSE 2012 Tuyota Akshard, 2002 byota alohart, Toyiota Alphand, boyots alphacd, Toynta, Alphard, alphand
AR AR Used Tovota
Toyola Alphard 2,44 - HA D2-Aug-2012 2,362 oc - MPY S0LD

e

hw Lo
e et

i Qwner, Road Tax Due Aug 2019, Just Done Full Seniding, Excellent Condition, Well Malntalned, Accident Fres.

apwg TS 2012 Toyota Aloharg, 20012 tovols alphard, Toyota Alphard, toyota alphaed, Topota, Alphasd, alphacd,

Lisad Toooka
Toyota Alphard 2.4A Moonroof 5 N.A 15-May-2012 2,362 or - (S SOLD
Well Maintalined Unit, High ARF Of $47 8071 High Paper Value Which In Tumn Lower Your Losses! Travel In Style And Comfort! Don't Miss! Loan And
Trade In Availablel Call For & Viewing Appaintrment Today! e
Mayfair Motoring
Bebid: J9-Apranis Tags: 2012 Toyela Alphard, 2012 toyola alphard, Toyota Alphand, fovela alphard, Toyola, Alphard, alphand,
] Used Toynta
Toyota Alphard 244 - N.A 0%-Mar-2012 1,362 oC - M S0LD
fast Popular Luxury G-soater Toyota Alphard, Pristine Condition ‘With Low Mlizage Clocked, Borneo Agent Maintained And Serviced, Contact Sale
Pergon, Many Thanks, PR A0
Meayfalr Matonng
Maggqy  TRgss LI Tooty Alphard, 2012 teyula alphaed. Toyals Aiphand, toyols afphard, Toycta, Alphard, gighard
T Dsed Tewola
Car Selling Car Oamership Buying o p e by
" On The Mave Lifestyle 5T, Car Evakiaton
Toyota Alphard 2.44 $61,800 $15,230 fyr 30-Jan-2012 2,362 cx 108,233 km MPY Available
Excedent Condition Corne With Nice Number Sceblx, Work Late? Call Us For A After Work Hour Appaintment, We Wil Be Glad To Serve At No =
Obkgations, Chespest Deprediation In The Car Markat! Showrpom Co... [ Freasum o
stegs thogneapyn  ous 2012 Teyota Alphard, 2012 teveta alpherd, Toyota Aphard, tyota aiphard, Toyola, Alphard, slahard,
B SN2 e et
Toyota Alphard 2.44 Moonrool = NLA 2i-Jan-2012 2,362 oo - Py SOLD
Bormeo Matoes Unit? Salling Cheapl Low Depreciation, Car 1s Major Accident Free! Beautiful Paint Job Done Up! Call Now To Make Your Enquiry!
PR 0
Mavfair Motormg
Arra305a ags: 1012 Toyoka Alphard, 2012 topota alphard, Tayota Alphatd, toyels Blpherd, Toyuts, dphard, siphard,
PRI Used Toyota
Toyota Alphard 2,44 v KA 11-Jan-2042 2,362 ox . Lty SOLD
Full Loan Ar $2000+ Par Month! Low Mileage! very Good Condition! Seldom Used! 5 Pass, EP Or LTV Pass Welcome To Loan! In-House Loan Or Bank
Loan Available! Bafloon Schame Availablel Easy And Flexible .., o 12

54 Mator Trading

inpn Togs: FO13 Toyota Alphard. 2012 toyota alphaed. Tavote Alphand, toyota siphand, Toyota, Alphand, Siphan
Lised Toymta

hitps /iwwiw sgearmarl com/used_carsfisting. php?ORD=RGD_DESCAMOD=Toyota&MMO=Alphard&RPG=204VEH=04RED=2012 1/2



